
 
 
The Secretary 
NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
 
31 January 2020 
 
ATTENTION: Patrick Copas 
  
Dear Sir or Madam 
 
I refer to the Department’s below email of 3 December 2019 regarding the request for Updated Planning Secretary’s 
Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs) for State Significant Development SSD-10330 Roberts Road Data 
Centre at 17 Roberts Road, Eastern Creek (Lot 2 DP 1159804). Submissions need to be made to the Department by 
31 January 2020. 
 
Endeavour Energy has noted that the submission it made to the original request for SEARs State Significant 
Development for SSD-10330 received in June 2019 is included in page 18 of the Agency Responses.  
 
As the update / amendment of the SEARs relates to ‘the partial construction of Building E3 (up to a height of 15 
metres) and associated site preparation works have been removed from the scope of the proposal’ the 
recommendations and comments previously provided by Endeavour Energy remain valid.  
 
Endeavour Energy’s Asset Planning & Performance Branch has provided the following update on the provision of 
electricity supply to the proposed development: 
 

Asset Planning & Performance Branch have received and processed the application for connection of load to 
this development and provided method of supply for this customer. 
 
This is a two stage development: an initial 11 kilovolt (kV) supply application UIL5583; and a final 132 kV 
supply application UCL10121.  
 
The two existing switching stations no.s 29057 and 29058 currently connect to this customer will also be used 
for the first stage 11 kV supply. 
 
The two cables on the southern side of the road, will be cut and redirected to an additional third switching 
station for this same development. 
 

As such, Endeavour Energy’s Network Connections Branch are managing the conditions of supply with the proponent 
and their Accredited Service Provider (ASP). However the applicant will need to contact Endeavour Energy’s Network 
Connections Branch (via Head Office enquiries on telephone: 133 718 or (02) 9853 6666 from 8am - 5:30pm) if this 
or any further updates or modifications: 
 

• Includes any contestable works projects that are outside of the existing approved / certified works. 
 

 



• Results in an electricity load that is outside of the existing Supply / Connection Offer requiring the 
incorporation of the additional load for consideration.  This is due to load being based on a desktop 
assessment using an After Diversity Maximum Demand (ADMD) where demand is aggregated over a large 
number of customers providing an ADMD for the site / per lot. Depending on the actual development 
proposed for the site, the ADMD provided may not be sufficient. 

 
Subject to and based on the foregoing Endeavour Energy has no objection to the modification. 
 
Could you please pass on a copy of this submission to the applicant? Should you wish to discuss this matter, or have 
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or the contacts identified above and in Endeavour Energy’s 
previous submission in relation to the various matters.  Due to the high number of development application / 
planning proposal notifications submitted to Endeavour Energy, to ensure a response contact by email to 
property.development@endeavourenergy.com.au  is preferred. 
 
Yours faithfully 
Cornelis Duba 
Development Application Specialist 
Network Environment & Assessment 
T:  9853 7896 
E:  cornelis.duba@endeavourenergy.com.au 
51 Huntingwood Drive, Huntingwood NSW  2148  
www.endeavourenergy.com.au 
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From: Jessica Fountain <Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 2:34 PM 
To: Property Development <Property.Development@endeavourenergy.com.au> 
Cc: Patrick Copas <Patrick.Copas@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Notice of Exhibition – Roberts Road Data Centre (SSD-10330) 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment has received an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for 
the Roberts Road Data Centre (SSD-10330). 
 
The EIS will be publicly exhibited from 11/12/2019 to 31/01/2020. 
The EIS can be viewed on the Department’s Major Projects site at https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/12551 from 11/12/19. If you wish to view the documents prior to this date, you will need to register 
an account on the Major Projects site. A User Guide is attached for your reference. 
 
The Department invites you to advise on the proposal, including advice on recommended conditions by the due 
date. 
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact Patrick Copas on (02) 9274 6273 or patrick.copas@planning.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Regards 
 
Jess Fountain 
DA Coordinator 
 
Key Sites and Industry Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
T 02 9860 1559  |  E Jessica.fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Level 29, 320 Pitt Street, Sydney | GPO Box 39, Sydney NSW 2001 
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 

 
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We 
acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging 
through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to 
providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically. 
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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